
From: Rob Patterson
To: Rob Patterson
Subject: FW: Your reservation has been confirmed
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 3:46:07 PM

From: Vrbo <sender@messages.homeaway.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 6, 2023 at 3:45 PM
Subject: Your reservation has been confirmed
To: kim Getchell  
 

Reservation confirmed

Vrbo Logo

 

Know before you go
Check Covid restrictions here

 
Reservation confirmed
 
 

Your reservation has been confirmed
 
 
kim Getchell, get ready for your trip to Mammoth Lakes, California, United States
of America! You can now access your booking details and other important
information about your trip.

Travelling with a group? Invite friends and family to join your trip so they can
access basic booking information whenever they need it.

 
 
 

Invite
friends

Manage your trip

 
 

mailto:rpatterson@townofmammothlakes.ca.gov
mailto:rpatterson@townofmammothlakes.ca.gov
mailto:sender@messages.homeaway.com
https://t.vrbo.io/3EWE5AdWMyb
https://apply.joinsherpa.com/travel-restrictions?affiliateId=vrbo&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_medium=email&utm_source=SYS&utm_term=20230406&utm_content=help_click&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%2Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%2Bhasc%2Bemail
https://www.vrbo.com/auth/aam/v3/confirm?ticket=7f6a1399-4593-4bf8-b3f9-c6127afac2be&site=vrbo&utm_source=SYS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_activateAccount&utm_content=activation&service=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vrbo.com%2Ftraveler%2Fth%2Finbox%2Fconversation%2F1f52e918-a81e-40fb-8a65-48063a8e28f6%2Fdetails%3FtripViewId%3D9212852223324%26tripItemId%3DOTIxMjg1MjIyMzMyNA%26utm_campaign%3DVRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3DSYS%26utm_term%3D20230406%26utm_content%3Dmanage_your_trip%26haExternalSourceId%3Df008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%252Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%252Bhasc%252Bemail


Property #2772753
 

 

 
Reservation ID HA-031D7Q
 

 

 
Arrive Apr 28, 2023
 

 

 
Depart Apr 29, 2023
 

 

 
Nights 1
 

 

 
Guests 2 adults

 
 

Charges
$225.00 x 1 night $225.00

Cleaning Fee $125.00

Service Fee $50.00

Property Damage Protection $59.00

Tax $29.25
 

 

Total $488.25
 

 

Due on April 6, 2023 Paid $488.25

 
House Rules
Check in after 4:00 PM

Check out before 11:00 AM

Maximum overnight guests: 2

https://www.vrbo.com/2772753?unitId=3344687&adultsCount=2&arrival=2023-04-28&departure=2023-04-29&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_medium=email&utm_source=SYS&utm_term=20230406&utm_content=listing-img-321.2772753.3344687&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%2Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%2Bhasc%2Bemail
https://www.vrbo.com/2772753?unitId=3344687&adultsCount=2&arrival=2023-04-28&departure=2023-04-29&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_medium=email&utm_source=SYS&utm_term=20230406&utm_content=listing-id-321.2772753.3344687&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%2Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%2Bhasc%2Bemail
https://www.vrbo.com/auth/aam/v3/confirm?ticket=7f6a1399-4593-4bf8-b3f9-c6127afac2be&site=vrbo&utm_source=SYS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_activateAccount&utm_content=activation&service=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vrbo.com%2Ftraveler%2Fth%2Finbox%2Fconversation%2F1f52e918-a81e-40fb-8a65-48063a8e28f6%2Fdetails%3FtripViewId%3D9212852223324%26tripItemId%3DOTIxMjg1MjIyMzMyNA%26utm_campaign%3DVRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3DSYS%26utm_term%3D20230406%26utm_content%3Dres_id-c34f5727-d1a0-4a3f-9f18-7694b2b29edb%26haExternalSourceId%3Df008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%252Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%252Bhasc%252Bemail


 

Children allowed

 

No events

 
 
 

Pets allowed

Pets allowed

No smoking allowed

 
 
 

 
 

No mobile phone service? No
problem!
 

The Vrbo mobile app will save your information and let you access your trip
details even when you are offline.

 
 

Use the app
 

Available for iOS and Android.

 
 
Need to cancel?
 

https://www.vrbo.com/auth/aam/v3/confirm?ticket=7f6a1399-4593-4bf8-b3f9-c6127afac2be&site=vrbo&utm_source=SYS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_activateAccount&utm_content=activation&service=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vrbo.com%2Fmobile%3Futm_campaign%3DVRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3DSYS%26utm_term%3D20230406%26utm_content%3Duse_app%26haExternalSourceId%3Df008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%252Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%252Bhasc%252Bemail


We know plans change. That's why we made it easy to update or cancel your
booking if you need to.

(Psst...don't forget, you can cancel for a 50% refund (minus the service fee) until
Apr 14)

50% refund No refund

Apr 14 Apr 28
Check in

Change or cancel trip
 

 
We're here to help. Visit our Help Center for useful info and FAQs

 
© 2023 Vrbo. All rights reserved.

Vrbo and the Vrbo logos are trademarks of Vrbo. Vrbo is located at 11920 Alterra

Pkwy, Austin, TX 78758

 
View, save or print our Terms & Conditions.

Contact Us | Privacy Policy

https://www.vrbo.com/auth/aam/v3/confirm?ticket=7f6a1399-4593-4bf8-b3f9-c6127afac2be&site=vrbo&utm_source=SYS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_activateAccount&utm_content=activation&service=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vrbo.com%2Ftraveler%2Fth%2Finbox%2Fconversation%2F1f52e918-a81e-40fb-8a65-48063a8e28f6%2Fdetails%3FtripViewId%3D9212852223324%26tripItemId%3DOTIxMjg1MjIyMzMyNA%26utm_campaign%3DVRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3DSYS%26utm_term%3D20230406%26utm_content%3Dres_id-c34f5727-d1a0-4a3f-9f18-7694b2b29edb%26haExternalSourceId%3Df008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee%252Bf59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d%252Bhasc%252Bemail
https://t.vrbo.io/I8cIczdWMyb
https://help.vrbo.com/?utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_source=SYS&utm_content=logo&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee+f59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d+hasc+email
https://vrbo.com/?utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_source=SYS&utm_content=logo&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee+f59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d+hasc+email
https://www.vrbo.com/lp/b/terms-of-service?utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_source=SYS&utm_content=logo&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee+f59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d+hasc+email
https://help.vrbo.com/contact?utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_source=SYS&utm_content=logo&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee+f59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d+hasc+email
https://www.vrbo.com/lp/b/privacy-policy?utm_campaign=VRBO_TRV_OLB_HASC_bookingConfirmation_PPB&utm_source=SYS&utm_content=logo&utm_medium=email&utm_term=20230406&haExternalSourceId=f008661c-42e9-4f31-be52-813e788fe6ee+f59cb282-1cee-47f2-ad3a-127660ffaa8d+hasc+email

